

COPY

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

HOUSTON 1, TEXAS

Box 1268
Farmington, New Mexico
July 7, 1956

Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

We request permission to dually complete our Jicarilla Apache Tribe of Indians "K" No. 1, located in the Blanco Mesa Verde Field, as a gas-gas well in the Mesa Verde and Pictured Cliffs formations.

This well is located in Unit H, Section 3, T-26-N, R-5-W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

If this proposal meets with your approval, completion will be made with a 2" single tubing string, two Garrett Oil Tools, Inc. Type "B" Circulating Valves and a Model HD-100 Sweet hockwall separation packer.

Perforation intervals will be as follows:

Pictured Cliffs: 3940' - 3966'.

Mesa Verde: 5584' - 5600', 5610' - 5626', 6076' - 6088',
6140' - 6164', 6172' - 6190', and 6196' - 6208'.

Yours very truly,

COPY ORIGINAL R. M. LILLY
SIGNED: R. M. LILLY

Russell M. Lilly, Dist. Supt.

W/

Orig. & cc. Mr. Emery C. Arnold
cc. Mr. J. W. House
cc. File

COPY

Humble Oil & Refining Company

Houston, Texas

Dear Sirs:
Enclosed for you are
two copies of a report

Mr. Henry A. Smith, Supervisor
of the Houston Refining Company
P. O. Box 100
Houston, Texas

Best regards,
Humble Oil & Refining Company

We have been informed by the
Houston Refining Company that
the report of the Houston Refining
Company is being used in the
Houston Refining Company.

This report is being used in the
Houston Refining Company.

If this report is used in the
Houston Refining Company, it
will be used in the Houston
Refining Company.

The Houston Refining Company

Production Division, Houston, Texas

Mr. Henry A. Smith, Supervisor
of the Houston Refining Company
P. O. Box 100, Houston, Texas

Yours very truly,

Humble Oil & Refining Company
Houston, Texas

6

Mr. Henry A. Smith, Supervisor
of the Houston Refining Company
P. O. Box 100, Houston, Texas